NORTHEASTERN OKLAHOMA AdM COLLEGE FENCE
LOCATION: North 1st and West 4th Streets, Miami, Oklahoma 040, Ottawa County 115

CLASSIFICATION: structure; public; public acquisition--N/Aj; occupied; unrestricted; present
use--educational

OWNER: Board of Regents, Oklahoma Agricultural and Mechanical Colleges, Student Union
Building, Oklahoma State University, Stillwater, OK 74078

LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Ottawa County Courthouse, Miami, OK 74354
DESCRIPTION: good condition; unaltered; original site

The campus of Northeastern Oklahoma A&M College is partially encompassed by a WPA
constructed rock fence. This double rock, 4 foot high and 18 inch thick fence is constructed of
uncut and uncoursed native sandstone. It extends north to south some 150 feet, and east to
west some 470 feet. Support piers with stone caps are situated on 49 foot centers; end
columns have stone caps and are taller, up to the top of which the fence curves. After fifty
years there are few if any cracks in the structure.

SIGNIFICANCE: 1937-1938; builder/architect: unknown

The NEO fence is significant because of the immediate economic impact it had upon
the Miama community. One of the first projects approved in the county, the fence and other
beautification activities put to work destitute agriculturalists and lead and zinc miners,
enabling them to provide for their families through meaningful work. Moreover, wages from
some 62,000 man-hours of labor were poured into the local economy so that mainstreet could
better withstand the ill effects of the depression. Architecturally, the fence is significant for
its length and exceptional workmanship. Most important is that the fence symbolizes an
enlightened government policy that sought to put people to work when the private sector was
unable to do so.

GEOGRAPHICAL DATA:

Acreage: Five acres Quadrangle: Picher, Okla.
1:24,000/7.5 min.

UTM: A-15 330580 4082890; B-15 330690 4082980

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION: From the intersection of First and 4th Streets, the
property extends 200 feet south, 40 feet east, 160 feet north, 490 feet east, 40 feet north, and
530 feet west, in property described as the east 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of the NE 1/4
of Sec. 30, T 28 N, R 23 E. .



PICTURE REFERENCE: 116-a; 116-b



